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From:
To:
‘Cc:

webmail juit.ac.infmail/kaushal. kumar.nsf/(%24Al()/5926483A9F4C81806525835200245129/?0penDocument&Form=h_Prin....

sudhir.syal/Juit
all_faculty@juit.ac.in

vinod.kumar/Juit@juit.ac.in, samirdev.gupta/Juit@juit.ac.in, registrar@juit.ac.in,
all_hod@juit.ac.in

" Date:

Subject:

Tuesday, November 27, 2018 12:36PM
IPR Workshop

Dear faculty members

The IPR Cell of JUIT and HP Patent Information Center will jointly organize a workshop on Patent Filing
Procedures and Geographical Indications of HP. The interested faculty members/Ph.D. scholars may send
their names by 29 Nov. to Dr. Shruti/Dr. Pradeep K. Singh/Dr. Sudhir.

Date - 30 November 2018

Venue -CR 8

Please see the brochure for details. | request all HODs to disseminate the information to Ph.D students of their :

respective departments.

Regards

Sudhir

Dr. Sudhir Kumar

Prof. & Head

Department of Biotechnology and Bioinformatics
Jaypee University of Information Technology
Waknaghat, Solan - 173 234

Himachal Pradesh

Phone: 01792 - 239231, 09805627899

Home page:http://www.juit.ac.in/faculty. php?id=91&dep=bic&page=0

Attachments:

workshop brochure.pdf
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“WORKSHOP ON PATENT FILING AND GEOGRAPHICAL INDICATIONS
OF HIMACHAL PRADESH?”

IPR Cell organized a one day workshop on “WORKSHOP ON PATENT FILING
AND GEOGRAPHICAL INDICATIONS OF HIMACHAL PRADESH?” in Jaypee
University of Information Technology in collaboration with Himachal Pradesh Council
for Science, Technology & Environment (HIMCOSTE) on 30" Nov, 2018.

S.No Experts Experts From
1 Ms. Raj LathaKotni Lexport, Advocates & Legal Consultants
2 Mr. Shashi Dhar Himachal Pradesh Patent Information Centre
Shimla(H.P.)
3 Ms. RitikaKanwar Himachal Pradesh Patent Information Centre
Shimla(H.P.)
4 Mr. Ankush Sharma Himachal Pradesh Patent Information Centre
Shimla(H.P.)

The objectives of the workshop were:




1- To impart the knowledge about Patent Filing Procedures in India.
2- Identification and Filing of application for possible Geographical Indications of
Himachal Pradesh (H.P.).

90 participants (Faculty, Ph.D. scholar’s, B.Tech students) from the university have
attended the workshop.

Faculty Coordinator(s):
Prof. (Dr.) Sudhir Kumar, Dr. Shruti Jain, Dr. PardeepK.Singh.
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From: shruti.jain/Juit
To: all_faculty@juit.ac.in, all_hod@juit.ac.in. -
Cc: vinod.kumar/Juit@juit.ac.in, samirdev.gupta/Juit@juit.ac.in, registrar/juit@juit.ac.in,

sudhir.syal/Juit@juit.ac.in, pradeep.ksingh/Juit@juit.ac.in

' Date: Thursday, February 21, 2019 11:32AM

Subject: Guest Lecture by Mr. Mayank Sood, on Friday, 22nd February, 2019 at 4:00 pm in
CR8 (IPR cell)

Dear All,
Greetings of the day!
IPR cell of JUIT, Solan is organizing a guest lecture by Mr. Mayank Sood, LL.B on Friday,

ord February, 2019 at 4:00 pm in CR8. He is a registered patent agent of Computers and
Electronics in the K & S Partners.

All the faculty members are requested to attend and interact with the speaker. He will speak on
various aspects of patents and designs. Please find attached herewith his profile.

Note : PhD coordinators are requested to inform all the PhD students of their respective
departments.

Thanks and Regards

Prof. Sudhir Syal
Dr. Shruti Jain
Dr. Pradeep Kumar Singh

(IPR Cell, JUIT, Solan)

Attachments:
Profile - Mayank.pdf
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“GUEST LECTURE ON PATENTS ON COMPUTERS AND
ELECTRONICS” '

IPR Cell organized a Guest Lecture by Shri Mayank Sood, Partner in the K& S
Technology Group on “PATENTS ON COMPUTERS AND ELECTRONICS”
in Jaypee University of Information Technology in collaboration with Himachal
Pradesh Council for Science, Technology & Environment (HIMCOSTE) on
22™ February, 2019.

Mr. Mayank has an expertise in filing of patent applications and prosecution in the
areas of wireless communication, smart phone processes, modem and related
applications, video coding and compression, electrical components in automobiles,
medical devices, home appliances, e-commerce and business methods, defence
related components etc. He provides opinions on patentability, invalidations, FTO
and product clearances, enforceability of patent claims among others. He assists
inventors in preparing invention disclosure. He has substantial experience in
drafting of patents in various fields such as automotive and electric vehicles and
related parts, 5G, electronic circuits, computer software, home appliances, smart
phones etc. He regularly appears before the Indian Patent Office and Intellectual
Property Appellate Board in connection with the prosecution of patent
applications.

He interacted with faculty members and Ph.D Research scholar and discussed

about the latest research issues related to Patents.

Faculty Coordinator(s):
Prof. (Dr.) Sudhir Kumar, Dr. Shruti Jain, Dr. Pardeep K. Singh







IPR CELL. JAYPEE UNIVERSITY OF INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY IN COLLABORATION WITH HIMACHAL PRADESH

PATENT INFORMATION CENTRE, SHIMLA, H.P.

Venue: Jaypee University of Information Technology

Tiltle: “One day workshop on Patent Drafting”

On 13™ October 2017 the IPR Cell of Jaypee University of Information and Technology,
Waknaghat in collaboration with HIMCOSTE (Himachal Pradesh Council for Science,
Technology & Environment) organized its 3™ workshop at campus premises with the support
of Joint member secretary Shri. Kunal Satyarthi, IFS. The workshop was on Patent Drafting,
specifically focusing on upcoming problems and solutions in Intellectual Property,

The Institute was proud to host eminent speakers in the field Dr. Indranil Saha and Ms. Ritika
Kanwar. The event started off with an inaugural address by Prof Vinod Kumar, Vice
Chancellor, JUIT & Dr. Sudhir Kumar (Coordinator, IPR cell, JUIT). Dr. Indranil Saha is
Patent advocate in New Delhi, a Ph.D from IISc Bangalore and LL.B (Hons. IPR) from IIT,
Kharagpur. Dr. Saha initially presented his lecture on ‘Science and Patent law’.

This was followed by a lecture on ‘IPR: Problems and Solutions’ by Ms. Ritika Kanwar, also
a LL.B, Hons. IPR from IIT, Kharagpur and currently working as a Patent scientist at HPPIC,
Shimla. Notably, Ms. Ritika Kanwar has been a student of JUIT and was “glad to be back”
(at campus). Dr.Saha then enlightened the crowd on ‘Basic concepts of Patent Drafting’, an
integral part of Intellectual Property Rights.
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More than Eighty participants including post graduates, research scholars and faculty of JUIT
participated in the workshop. The workshop was followed by a Logo Designing competition
for the IPR cell of JUIT. Mr Sachin Sharma (M.Tech student) was the winner of the

competition and was awarded with a cash priz“e of Rs 2000. The event ended with the
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Valedictory function where our guests were felicitated by Prof Samir Dev Gupta, Director
and Academic Head at JUIT and participants were awarded with certificates.

(Group Photograph)




